
1

LaDonna Roberts

From: Charles Martin
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 10:25 AM
To: LaDonna Roberts
Subject: FW: Sole Source Agreement for Routeware 
Attachments: SWQ22222517073116061.pdf

 
 
 
Charles H. Martin, P.E. 
Director, LFUCG Division of Water Quality 
(859) 425-2455 

 
 

From: Michael Cravens  
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 9:12 AM 
To: Commisioner EQ PW Exec Asst; Dowell Hoskins-Squier; Charles Martin 
Subject: FW: Sole Source Agreement for Routeware  
 
I have reviewed the attached request for a sole source purchase of GPS equipment and maintenance services from 
Routeware, Inc. There are no legal issues with this request.  
 
Michael S. Cravens 
Attorney Senior 
Department of Law 
 
859.258.3500 office  
lexingtonky.gov 

 
 
NOTICE: THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION IS FOR THE USE OF THE NAMED INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS DIRECTED AND 
MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL. IT IS NOT TO BE TRANSMITTED TO OR RECEIVED BY ANYONE 
OTHER THAN THE NAMED ADDRESSEE (OR PERSON AUTHORIZED TO DELIVER IT TO THE NAMED ADDRESSEE.) IT IS NOT TO BE COPIED 
OR FORWARDED TO ANY UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, DELETE 
IT FROM YOUR SYSTEM WITHOUT COPYING OR FORWARDING IT, AND NOTIFY THE SENDER OF THE ERROR BY REPLYING VIA E-MAIL OR 
BY CALLING THE DEPARTMENT OF LAW AT (859) 258-3500, SO THAT OUR ADDRESS RECORD CAN BE CORRECTED. 

 

From: Janet Graham  
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 9:49 AM 
To: Michael Cravens 
Cc: David Barberie; Glenda George; Keith Horn 
Subject: FW: Sole Source Agreement for Routeware  
 
Here you go.  Thanks for reviewing. 
 
 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY 
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law, including but not limited to, Kentucky Rule of 
Evidence 503.  Any legal opinion provided in this electronic mail transmission is provided in the course of my legal representation of 
the Lexington‐Fayette Urban County Government and should not be disseminated to the public.  If the reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify 
the sender of the error by replying via e‐mail or by calling the Department of Law at (859) 258‐3500, so that our address record can 
be corrected.  Thank you. 

Janet M. Graham 
Commissioner of Law 
Department of Law 
200 East Main Street 
Lexington, KY 40507 
859.258.3500 office  
859.258.3538 fax  
jgraham@lexingtonky.gov 

 
 

From: Commisioner EQ PW Exec Asst  
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 8:32 AM 
To: LaDonna Roberts; Janet Graham 
Cc: Dowell Hoskins-Squier; Charles Martin 
Subject: RE: Sole Source Agreement for Routeware  
 
Janet,  
 
               I am sending the attached on behalf of Dowell.  Can you please place in line for review prior to us putting it in 
Legistar.  
 
Many thanks,  
Sandy 
3401  
 
Sandra Sue Burke 
Executive Assistant to Dowell Hoskins-Squier 
Commissioner, Department of Environmental Quality & Public Works 
 
859.258.3400 office 
859.684.3493 cell 
lexingtonky.gov 

 
 

From: LaDonna Roberts  
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 8:27 AM 
To: Commisioner EQ PW Exec Asst <commeqpwea@lexingtonky.gov> 
Cc: Dowell Hoskins‐Squier <dhoskinssquier@lexingtonky.gov>; Charles Martin <chmartin@lexingtonky.gov> 
Subject: FW: Sole Source Agreement for Routeware  
 
Sandy,  
 
Would you please place this in line for Law Review?  
Charlie and Todd said it looked good to them.  
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Thank you,  
 
LaDonna Roberts 
Administrative Specialist 
Division of Water Quality 
 
859.258.3362 office  
lexingtonky.gov 

 
 

From: Todd Slatin  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 4:37 PM 
To: LaDonna Roberts 
Cc: Charles Martin; Cassie Felty 
Subject: RE: Sole Source Agreement for Routeware  
 
Looks good to me. 
 

From: LaDonna Roberts  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 4:18 PM 
To: Todd Slatin 
Cc: Charles Martin; Cassie Felty 
Subject: Sole Source Agreement for Routeware  
 
Todd,  
 
Would you like to look over the attached Sole Source Agreement before we send to Law for review?  
 
Thank you,  
 
LaDonna Roberts 
Administrative Specialist 
Division of Water Quality 
 
859.258.3362 office  
lexingtonky.gov 

 
 


